

# BSA TROOP 8051 CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH 2555 S. ENGLER AVENUE YUMA, AZ 85365



# **Meeting Minutes for:**

BSA Troop 8051 Christ Lutheran Church Parent Committee Meeting Tuesday, August 15th, 2023

#### Call to Order:

The BSA Troop 8051 Christ Lutheran Church Parent Committee Meeting was called to order by Chairman Gen Grosse at 6:47 PM on Tuesday, August 15, 2023 followed by an opening prayer.

**Attendance:** Gen Grosse, Gary Goodwill, Jacob & Kristina Anderson, Bryan Hinton, Troy Love, Pam Wong, Mike Padilla, Fanny Skidmore, Heath Poor, Tricia Edwards, Melissa Rothman, And Adam Estep.

Tricia Edwards introduced herself as the mother of a new scout, Joshua Edwards.

## **Committee Reports:**

## Committee Chairman's Report – Gen Grosse:

Request for a motion to approve July 25th meeting minutes. Bryan motioned to approve, Jake seconded the motion, all in favor and motion carried.

Gen informed us she reached out to Kristy to send a care package for her son who is a former 8051 Eagle Scout and recently lost his arm in a horrific accident. She has not heard back from her yet.

<u>Chartered Organization Representative – Robert Henderson:</u> Robert couldn't make it to the meeting.

#### Advancement Chair – Kris Anderson:

Merit Badge Blue Cards and Boards of Reviews are all done and now being signed and prepared for Court Of Honor next Tuesday.

#### Popcorn Colonel - Kristin Little/Gary Goodwill

A \$35,000 order has been put in for all 8051 (pack, TroopB, TroopG, Crew)

Popcorn Sales have started online! Booth Sales will start Sept 16th. Sign ups will hopefully be put up by Spet 5th. The places at which we'll have popcorn sales are: Tractor Supply (both locations), Lowe's, Fry's, and possibly Cal Ranch and Spauges. If sales are really great within the 1st week of booth sales, Kristin and Gary have said they will put in another small order for more popcorn.

## Scout Training – Jeri Padilla/Bryan Hinton/Troy Love:

On August 5<sup>th</sup> some of the scouts went to the Introduction to Leadership Skills class at Journey Church. Thank you to all involved in helping to put this together and making it happen!

August  $19^{th}$  – Citizenship in the Universe – 8:00 AM – 5:30 PM at Christ Lutheran Church – \$15.00 As of now 27 scouts are signed up. The scouts will tour Border Patrol Station and Colorado Historic Crossing Park. They will come back to the church where they'll have lunch and then work at stations until 5. Thank you to all who signed up to volunteer!

Also, don't forget to come to the City Council meeting at City Hall August 16th at 5:15PM to get one of the prerequisites done!

## <u>Treasurer's Report – Gen Grosse</u>:

Mrs. Grosse will review the Troop account balances and distribute Scout's individual account balances. If a balance is owed please bring it within the next week or two.

# <u>Scoutmaster's Report – Joshua Priest:</u>

Tuesday September 5th's meeting will be in preparation for the canoeing merit badge outing that will be held Saturday September 9th at Senator's Wash. The plan is to meet at the church at 8am Sat the 9th. If a scout hasn't completed the swim test, that will be done first. Then canoeing, lunch, then going over canoe recovery skills.

<u>Transportation Chair – Tim Dawson</u> - Mr. Dawson couldn't make it to this meeting.

<u>8051 Girls Troop Updates – Bryan Hinton</u> Girl's Troop has a new member, 2 have passed their swim test, only one more to go. They'll have a camp out this month.

# 8051 Venturing Crew Updates – Jake Anderson/Gen Grosse:

Venturing Crew is for teens ages 14-20 and meets on the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday. If older Scouts are interested in joining, please let Jake or Gen know. The Crew went to Catalina Island this past Summer and got Scuba Certified! Venture Crew just got a new member and are looking into planning their next big adventure!

<u>Good of the Order</u>: Josh Priest talked about wanting to work on the hiking MB over the next year. The first backpacking/hiking campout will be Sept. 22-24. Have to nail down a destination.

Adjournment: This meeting was adjourned by Gen at 7:47pm

### **UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS (Event details have been posted on Troop Facebook Event Tab)**

August 16-City Council Meeting at City Hall 5:15PM

August 19 – Citizenship in the Universe – 8:00 am – 4:30 pm at Christ Lutheran Church

August 22 – Court of Honor

August 29 – regular Troop meeting

September 5th-Canoeing MB meeting

September 9th-Senator's Wash for Canoeing MB

September 12th–regular Troop meeting

September 19th–regular Troop meeting

September 22nd-24th backpacking/hiking camp out

September 26th–Troop meeting/committee meeting